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M ortar Board

W OMEN'S NATIONAL SENIOR H ONORARY

OFFICERS

~President
Secretary

Members of Mortar Board are chosen from the Junior Class, on a basis of
scholarship, service, and leadership, each spring and are formally tapped at
the first SOS of the spring quarter. Membership in this organization is con-
sidered one of the highest attainments that a woman student can secure during
her college career.

This year a new system was adopted in making the choice of the twelve
Junior girls tapped for Mortar Board. The names of thirty-five girls were
submitted to a committee, consisting of eight members of the faculty, and this
committee voted on the basis of scholarship, activities and personality of the
various girls.

At the meeting of the Junior women, the same list was given each girl, on
which she voted, considering the same merits of each candidate.



Silent Sentinel

MEN’s SENIOR H ONORARY

Silent Sentinel was organized in 1904 by President 0. J. Craig and Pro-
fessor Robert Sibly of the University faculty. The membership of Silent Sent-
inel is chosen from the men of the Junior class who have been conspicuous in
athletics or other campus activities.

The organization was originally secret and disbanded during President
Dunniway’s administration. It was revived again in 1921, but was no longer
a secret society. The members are tapped at the track meet SOS by Dean Stone.
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Kappa Tau

LOCAL SCHOLARSHIP

» FFICERS

Kappa Tau, a local honorary scholarship fraternity, was organized in 1916.
For several years plans have been underway in preparation for a charter
into the national scholarship fraternity, Phi Beta Kappa. Dr. Oscar M. Voor-
hies, national secretary of Phi Beta Kappa, visited here a year ago and stated
that scholarship conditions here were favorable. Final action on the Charter
is expected in the near future.

Fritz Garlington McFarland Johnston



Kappa Kappa Psi

NATIONAL BAND

resident

Tau Chapter of Kappa Kappa Psi, national honorarj* band fraternity, was
installed at the University of Montana Sept. 30, 1928, and is now one of the
leading factors in the Grizzly band. The purpose of the fraternity is to foster
the welfare and spirit of the band. Members of the band are bid by the fra-
ternity on the basis of their musical ability, service and activity.

Tau chapter has sponsored such band activities this year as the Homecoming
mixer and the Band smoker.



Omicron chapter of Alpha Kappa Psi is actively interested in promoting
interest in the School of Business Administration from which its members are
chosen. It sponsors various lectures given to the students of that school by
prominent business men from down town, encourages various meetings that will
tend to stimulate interest in the work of the school, and in every way possible
attempts to raise the standard of the school.
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W OMEN'S NATIONAL PHYSICAL E DUCATION

HELEN E. BIU NKAI
IAUKJET A. JOIINSTON.
ESTHER R. EDWARDS..
MARGERY 10. R ICHAUDSO
KINGA E. GAYESKI
MARY LAUX .......

GERTRUDE F. BAILEY
EILEEN W. BARROWS
MARY E. ELLIOTT
CLARE M. FLYNN
NELLIE GRANT
FRANCES Il MCGRAT
FRANCES J. NAsH

Mu chapter of Delta Psi Kappa, since its organization on the campus in
1920 by a group of physical education majors, has done much to promote inter-

OFFICERS
..President
Vice-President
Secretary
o SeCTELATY
Treasurer
Alumnae Adviser

MEMBERS
OLGA S. HAMMER
MARION A. TTART
DOROTHY' A. KIELY
CATHERINE M. LEABY
MARY LOUISE LUBRECHT
RuUTII A. NICKEY
GERTRUDE J. SCIIAUER

est in physical education among the college women.

This year, with WAA, it sponsored “Posture Week” on the campus;
posture exercises and lectures Yvere given in all the gymnasium classes, and a
prize of five dollars was awarded to the best poster featuring the plans of the
week. The prize was won by Theodora Reed, a major in the Art department.

During the spring quarter, Delta Psi Kappa plans on promoting a “ Swim-

ming Pageant.”

N

ft
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Druids

F ORESTRY H ONORARY

OFFICERS
Howarp I Dix President
CHARLES II. ROUSE . Vice-President
KEsTER D. FLOCK Secretary
CLARENCE C. AVERILL Corresponding Secretary
ANDREW Y. KKOKCHBK Treasurer
MEMBERS
F. G. Crarx J. W. SEVERY
DORR SKEELS C. W. WATERS
J.H. RAMSKILL  PAUL BISCHOFF
JouN F. AITox JEROME DAIIL
LEONARD J. ASHBAUGH EMIL F. ERNST Froyp H. PHILLIPS
CARL F. BEALL NELSON H. FRITZ FRED F. STAAT
JAMES F. BROOKS CHESTER W. J ACKSON Louls M. VEERHUS
STURE T. CARLSON ELMER E. LUER ALBERT YOCHELSOX
GORDON T. CORNELL DONALD W. NELSON

Organized in 1924 to promote closer contact and unity between the school
and its Alumni; to furnish a more direct communication between students and
faculty; to support the Forestry Club; and to bring about a better feeling
among the student body in the School of Forestry.

Cornell, Dahl, Yochelson, Carlson, Ernst, Staat, Vierhus, Clark, Fritz, Nelson, Luer, Phillips.
Ashbaugh, Waters, Cook, Ramskill, Rouse, Krofchek, Dix, Flock, Averill, Spaulding, Stone,
Severy, Park, Jackson.
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Kappa Psi

MEN'S NATIONAL PHARMACEUTICAL

Claude C.
Jonx T. §
Earl E. K<
MEMBERS
LEwis T. RASH
Dee H. Eyrd
Otis K. Chapman
William Curdy
Lewis W. Fetterly’ GALE R. STOCKIN
AXDREW G. GIACOBAZZI HAROLD R. VOIGH

REX W HITAKER

Gamma Eta chapter of Kappa Psi, during its nine years on the University
campus, has accomplished much in the way of giving the School of Pharmacy
the national reputation that it holds. Meetings are held frequently, and men
of considerable prominence in the pharmaceutical circles are invited to spealc.



Plii Delta PM

INTERNATIONAL LEGAL

EDMUND T. FRIT:

WiLLIAM E. Cowa

W altMagiStee; " n
MEMBERS
GEORGE F. HIGGINS
CARL MCF ARLAND
GEORGE W. MARTIN
ANTON K. MOE
MARSHALL H. MURRAY

EDWIN S. BOOTH
HENRY C. CRIPPEN, JR.
EDMUND T. FRITZ
LAWRENCE E. GAUGHAN

The local chapter of Phi Delta Phi received its charter in 1922, and since
that time has worked consistently to promote scholarship, higher legal standards,
and a greater interest in the School of Law on the University campus.

1869 at the University of Michigan and

Phi Delta Phi was founded in
Member-

Clayberg Inn, Montana, was installed on this campus, May 31, 1922.
ship in the chapter is restricted to law majors who have shown a consistently

high average throughout their entire law course.



FAYE M. Cc
ELMER E. L

Pjhi Sigma
NATIONAL BIOLOGICAL
President

Vice-President
Secretary

FACULTY MEMBERS
DR. M. J. ELROD

ESTHER LARSEN

LEONARD .. ASHBA
CLARENCE C. AVERIL
ELIZABETH BARTO

MARY DAVENPORT
HowarD R. DIX

Kimball  Couey

DRr. R. T. Young

HONORARY MEMBERS

MEMBERS
EMIL F. ERNST WILLIAM O. NEGIERBON
NELSON H. FRriTZ RUTH A. NICKEY

Ha BARRY C. PARK

PEARL Y. JOHNSON ROYALE K. PIERSON
ANNA C. KIMBALL MARGERY E. RICHARDSON
PauL E. LEMMON ARN
MARGARET M. MACLAI
DONALD W. NELSON
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Sigma Delta Chi

MEN'S INTERNATIONAL JOURNALISM

OFFICERS
President
Vice-President
Secretary-Treasurer
.Quill Correspondent
MEMBERS
President
JAMES L. BROWN J. PARTOLL

FRANCIS BHUTTO

JosepH H. JOYCE
P. STRUCK
RAY B. BOWDEN JENNINGS MAYLAND LLoYD F. WHITING

Sigma Delta Chi, the first national professional fraternity on the campus,
is actively engaged in promoting interest and enthusiasm for the School of

Journalism on the Montana campus. During the past year, as in former years,

it has been doing various forms of publicity work for the University.

With Theta Sigma Phi, Women’s national honorary journalism fraternity,
Sigma Delta Chi sponsers a number of events connected with the school during
This spring, Sigma Delta Chi assisted in the various programs held

the year.
in connection with the Interscholastic Editorial Association.



Theta Sigma Phi

W OMEN'S NATIONAL J OURNALISM

OFFICERS
-President
DOROTHY O. ELLIOT:
GERTRUDE W HITE
GERALDINE W. WILS the Archivi
Sadie Maclay
MEMBERS
MRS INEZ ABBOTT ELIZABETH F. MAURY ETHEL E. PATTON
BLANCHE COPPO HILDEGARDE L. MERTZ EMILY S. T URAILKILL
HENRIETTA A. LACASSE IRENE R. MURPHY CATIRYN ULMER

Theta Sigma Phi is the national honorary fraternity for women in journal-
ism. Its first objective is the promoting of good journalism among women
students. Handling a phase of Interscholastic publicity, assisting in plans for
the High School Editorial association meeting, advancing a spirit of fellowship
among underclass women in journalism are among its activities this year. Theta
Sigma Phi has been on the campus for 13 years, having received its charter in
1916.



Delta Sigma Rlio

NATIONAL FORENSIC

MEMBERS

RUSSELL E. SMIT:
ROBERT D. WILLI

Delta Sigma Rho is the oldest honorary forensic society in the United States,
and exercises great influence upon intercollegiate oratory and debate through
the regulation of subjects, standards and rewards of merit.

Montana chapter of Delta Sigma Rho was granted a charter during the
spring quarter. Delta Sigma Rho was organized in 1904 by representatives of
the faculties of the University of Michigan, the University of Minnesota, and
the University of lowa who met in Chicago for that purpose. The purpose of
the fraternity is to encourage a higher standard of public speaking and debate
among college students. In order to become a member of Delta Sigma Rho a
student must have participated in at least two intercollegiate debates and must
be representative of the highest type of public speaking at the institution.

d Brennan Astle Smith
Williams Beck
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Corbin Hall Club

ESTHER BROWN President
GERALDINE V. E Vice-President
ALBERTA G. BAI
DoRrrIis V. MeMi
ROSEMOND P EDEI

Corbin Ilall, named in honor of Miss Frances Corbin of the English depart-
ment, is the newest dormitory on the campus. The hall accomodates eighty-three
girls. During the past year, fifty freshman women and thirty-three upper-
classwomen lived there. The girls are very congenial and the dormitory is noted
for its home-like atmosphere.

Early fall quarter, the Corbin Hall Club is formed and officers are elected
for the ensuing year. The first social event of the year is an exchange of guests
with South Hall, the men’s dormitory. During the school year, quarterly formal
dances are held and one or two firesides. There are two formal birthday parties
and a Christmas Tree party which are for the girls alone.

Corbin Hall is proud of its large number of honor students among both the
freshmen and upperclasswomen.



Forestry Club

OFFICERS
Louis M. VIERHUS

CHARLES H. ROUSE

EMIL F. ERNST

Students and faculty of the School of Forestry unite to make the Forestry
Club one of Montana’s outstanding organizations.

The Forestry Club was organized in 1913 to create a spirit of fellowship
and mutual interest in the school and in the University. Meetings at which men
active in the world of Forestry speak to the members are held fortnightly.

The club is prominent in the social and scholastic life of the University and
its members are active in Varsity and inter-mural athletics as well.

The annual Forestry Ball has come to be the leading event of the Winter
social season. Informal dances and hikes complete the social calendar.

A etr
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Inter*Fratermity Council

President
-President



Masquers

DouG:
BiLLI
MILDI

ES A. ALDERSON
;. BELL
E. BRENNAN

INEZ L. H ANNES

RONALD E. MILLER Rhea V. Travei

(FORTIL  ELIZABETH MCKENZ Dorothy M. W

MARTHA ROSE McK Nellie L. Wood

1. MADDOCK IRENE R. MURPHY Rodney B. Zaci

Students who participate in three dramatic productions on the campus are
eligible for membership in the Masquers, a society for the promotion of the best
interests of amateur dramatics on the campus.

The first dramatic society of the University was organized in 1904. It
was known as the “ Quill and Dagger”. During this time Daniel Bandman,
noted Shakespearian actor, directed the activities until his death.

Elge



Newman Club

OFFICERS
MARY E. BRENNAN President
KINOA E. GAYESKI - Vice-President
ANNA C. KIMBALL Treasurer

DOROTHY A. KIELY.. Secretary

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

FATHER SHEA Chaplain
LIEUT. Il J. LACROIX  Faculty Adviser
ANDREW W. KROFCHEK Senior Rep
JAMES 1. GILLAN Junior Rep
JOSEPH V. SHERICH Sophomore Rep.
HELEN A. HUBERT Freshman Rep.

Newman Club is a national organization for Catholic students. The local
chapter was granted in October, 1915, to a group known as the Catholic Students
association.

Having as its purpose the promoting of fellowship among students of the
Catholic faith, the Newman Club now has about one hundred and fifty mem-
bers. This year for the first time members of the faculty have been taken into
active membership in the organization.

Meetings of the club are held the first Sunday of each month in the parish
hall of St. Anthony’s church. Following the meeting a breakfast is served.
What is known as the executive council, composed of officers of the club and
a representative from each class, holds meetings alternately to the regular
meetings. Programs at which talks and other entertainment are provided, are
held once a month.



North Hall Club

All residents of North Ilall are members of the North Hall Club. This
club was organized for the purpose of furthering the social life of both fresh-
man and upperclass women in the hall. The fall and winter formats, the spring
informal, the Christmas party, the firesides, and the birthday parties given by
this club are among the most delightful social events of the year.

The officers of the club are elected in the fall and they work under the
supervision of Mrs. Theodore Brantly and the dormitory leaders. Mrs. Brant-
ly is social director and her leaders are upperclass women who have had previous
experience in dormitory life.

North Hall was built seven years ago and at that time accommodated only
ninety-eight women, but with the increasing freshman enrollment it has been
made to accommodate one hundred and fourteen. Its occupants are subject to
the regulations of A. W. S. and are under the direct supervision of Harriet
Rankin Sedman, dean of women.
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Pharmacy Club

All students of the School of Pharmacy are members of the Pharmacy Club
which has for its chief function the creating of a wider interest in the school.
The members of the local club are associate members of the state organization
and on passing the state pharmacy examination they become members of the
State Pharmaceutical Association.

The Pharmacy Ball, the annual social event of the School of Pharmacy is
sponsered by the Pharmacy Club. This year Claude Britell and Gordon La-
peyre were in charge of this function, which was held at the Chimney Corner.

Other events of the year sponsered by this group consists of various lect-
ures; noted pharmaceutical men throughout the state being called upon to
discuss matters of interest to the school.
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PaivHelleeic Council

PAULINE L. ASTLE...

MARY LYNN

ALPHA CHI OMEGA
PAULINE L. ASTLE

ALPHA PHI

ALPHA XI DELTA

ETHEL E. PATTON

OFFICERS

DELTA DELTA DELTA

DELTA GAMMA
MATILDA SPENCER

KAPPA ALPHA TIIETA
Lypia L. MAURY

ZETA CHI
MURIEL E. NEL
MaARY I). KINN

KAPPA DELTA
FRANCES I. LINES

KAPPA KAPPA GAMMA

BILLIE IVESTER

SIGMA KAPPA

MABEL M. MURCHISON
GLADYS M. STEVEN



Press Club

Mar ety
Shortly after the founding of the school of Journalism in 1914 the Press
Club was organized with 15 students then in attendance in the school as mem-
bers. The growth of the club has kept apace with the school and is now one of
the largest clubs on the campus.

Twice each month the club meets in the “ Shack™ and a general get-together
is held. Though the activities of the club, journalism majors become quickly
acquainted, and work as a unit throughout the year.

Journalism and its various fields is discussed at the sessions, prominent
newspaper men, and faculty members on the campus being invited to lead in
the discussion.

Back Row-—Ven Der Vort, Rankin, Ulmer, Steiner Adams, Struckman, Troup, Swim<0n.
rutto, (Blue, \Michels, " Egan,” Crawford,” Parloll,” Halverson,” Brown, McLemore, Hendon

awn,* Coppo.
ller, Wilien, Maclay, Vqdyay, Painvill, Wilson, Hart, Housman, Corbly,

stond 5, KR ST
Hirnish 11l RcW—SyIlcn. Dixon, Lewis, Mayland, Callaway, Cooney, Joyce, Gilluly, Miller,
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South Hall Club

OFFICERS
ROY O. NELSON
JoHN K. SHEEHAN .Vice-President
WiLLiam C. CAMPBELI Vice-President

JOHN W. T HOMPSON

JAMES E. HARRINGTON.

South Hall Club is organized every fall for the purpose of providing an
organization that shall guide and control student life at the hall. The club
now offers a means of social entertainment and intellectual advancement as a
group. South Hall is the men’s dormitory on the campus. It was completed in
1923 and at this time the Freshmen dormitory plan was adopted. The club
serves as a means of adjusting the new students to the conditions which they
will meet upon entering college.

During the fall quarter the club gave a banquet in honor of the football
men who live there and later they gave a formal dance. A * Whoopic” dance
given in the winter quarter, and a “ Sport Dance” in the spring quarter, were
both informal affairs. A number of firesides were held throughout the year
by various groups in the hall.

The basketball tournament that was played off by the South Ilall men,
gave many of them an opportunity to participate in the Intra-mural sports.



Wesley Club

musurer

Class Leader

The Wesley Club is an organization of Methodist University students. It
presents an interesting program of Christian fellowship and recreation. The
club holds a Bible study class each Sunday morning and sponsors a University
Night at the church each month. This is augmented by a social program in-
cluding a venison dinner, a New Year’s party, and a Senior party.

The study class under the leadership of Mrs. Jesse Bunch was very inter-
esting and well attended. Dr. Charles Donaldson secured special speakers for
the University Night program, and musical numbers were presented by mem-
bers of the class under the direction of Marion Butchart. These services were
followed by an informal hour at the parsonage. The social chairman, Walter
Taylor, arranged a particularly interesting program, aided by the patronesses:
Mrs. C. A. Colby, Mrs. Charles Donaldson, Mrs. 1. B. Fee, Mrs. Thomas Lay-
field, and Mrs. E. R. Sanford.
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FRATERNITIES












97 Chapters












Founded at Virginia Militf
Institute

January 1, 1869

GAMMA PHI CHAPTER
Established 1905

93 Chapters



MONTANA ALPHA CHAPTER
Established 1918
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Founded at DePauw University
Greencastle, Indiana
October 15, 1585

ALPHI XI CHAPTER
Established 1923

Aste .Barton Bell Burke Chidester Conklin
Davis Emmett Fisher Gelhaus, Goodell Grafton

Hannes Lewis Mack Maloney Mapes McGrath Miller
Murphy Nelson Sherman Shott Smith Yhorsen

Traver Volk MAingate



Founded at Syracuse University
Syracuse, New York

CHI CHAPTER
Established 1918

30 Chapters

Braunberger



ALPHA NU CHAPTER



ston, Massachusetts
November, 1888

TilETA RHO CHAPTER
Established 1926

Chapters






Founded at DePauw University
Greencastle, Indiana

ALPHA NU CHAPTER
Established 1909

Chapters
Armour Bennet Chappie
Davenport deMers
Gray Hobbs. Johnston
. R. Keil Lowry ILubrecht MacLanahan Maury " Nasl .
Nickey Parker M. Regain P. Regan Reynolds Stripp White



Founded at
Virginia State Normal Colley
Farmville, Virginia
October 23, 1897
SIGMA CHI CHAPTER
Established 1924

Chaptei



Founded at Monmouth College
Monmouth, Illinois
October 14, 1870

BETA PHI CHAPTER
Established 1909

56 Chapters

Baldwin Barnhill Bertling  Bower  Browne  Cardell Dickinson
Flannery i unning Hawkins Heiskell Kester
Kuchn Linforth E. McArthur H. McArthur Price Redding Rooney
ossiter, Scheuch Schroe: mith Soyer Spgitswood
arr

er
Ii Stewart M. Stewart Thrailkill Torrance Walker Weisel



Sigma Kappa

Anderson Carlson Christophersen Dawes Dincen Daly Donaldson
Dunlap, Elge Fierce Farnham

Jackson P. Johnson V. Johnson Kaa Larson illy  MecLeod
MeDermott McMillan Mumm Murchison

Pollinger Schall Steven Thompson Ulmer Walker Williams
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